



---

**CREDENTIALS**

- ◆ *B.S., Earth and Atmospheric Sciences, Georgia Institute of Technology, 1999*

---

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- ◆ **2021-Present:** ALL4 LLC, Kimberton, PA – Lead Implementation Consultant
- ◆ **2020-2021:** CSL Behring, King of Prussia, PA – Multi-Discipline Business Systems Contractor
- ◆ **2018-2020:** Golder Associates Inc., Mt. Laurel, NJ – Senior Solution Architect
- ◆ **2017-2018:** Jacobs, Philadelphia, PA – Scientist 5
- ◆ **2014-2017:** ERM, Houston, TX – Principal Consultant
- ◆ **2008-2014:** CB&I, Lenexa, KS – Project Scientist 3
- ◆ **2007-2008:** Enviance, Carlsbad, CA – Solution Architect
- ◆ **2004-2007:** URS (AECOM), Ft. Washington, PA – Senior Environmental Scientist
- ◆ **2003-2004:** Weston Solutions, Inc., West Chester, PA - Assistant Project Scientist
- ◆ **2000-2003:** Enviro/Sci Corporation, Wayne, PA - Web Developer

---

**TECHNICAL EXPERTISE**

- ✓ *Solution design based on permit and regulatory requirements*
- ✓ *Implement air emission calculations in digital solutions*
- ✓ *Implement compliance tasks in digital solutions*
- ✓ *Leading client workshops to review business rules and content*
- ✓ *EHS Requirement Gathering*
- ✓ *Training clients on using digital solutions*
- ✓ *Ongoing support for digital solutions*
- ✓ *Develop client business rules for digital solutions*
- ✓ *Experience with Enablon Implementation, specifically AQS, RCM, Metrics, Incident Management, Chemical Management, Action Plans, Inspections and Proficiency Modules*
- ✓ *Enablon Certification in AQS, Metrics, Incident Management and Factories modules*
- ✓ *Experience with Enviance and SAP systems implementation for Air and Water compliance*

---

**PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW**

*Ms. Alicia Seiders has over 15 years of experience in digital solutions and over 20 years of experience in environmental consulting. She offers significant experience in EMIS requirements gathering, solution design, configuration and testing across the Chemical Manufacturing, Pharmaceutical, Power, Oil & Gas, and Retail sectors focusing on Air Quality and EHS compliance assurance.*

*Ms. Alicia Seiders has been a critical member of project teams responsible for assisting clients in demonstrating compliance with Title V operating permits, Emissions Inventory reporting, GHG reporting and NPDES Reporting in Enablon, Enviance and SAP. Additionally, she has served as the technical lead on the implementation of the Metrics, Events Management, Action Plans, Proficiency and Chemical Management System modules of Enablon. She serves as a liaison between site EHS personnel and EMIS software providers to ensure that projects are successfully completed within the specified scope, schedule, and budget.*